Republika ng Philippines
Kagawaran ng Edukasyon
Rehiyon Il
TANGGAFANG PANSNGAY NG BULACAN
Provincial Capitof Compound, Brgy. Guinhawa, Gity of Malolos, Buiacan
website: hifps#bufacandeped.com  email. bulacan@deped.qov.ph

MEMORANDUM
To: Chief Supervisors
Concerned Secondary School Heads
From: Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Butacan lHquh School Debate Championship
Date: December 10, 2019

The Bulacan State University Debate Society (BSUDS) is inviting the schools listed below to their

debate competition entitled Bulacan High Schoal Debate Championchin (RHSDC) on January 1718,

2020, BULSU Main at the College of Social Sciences and Philosophy Building, to wit:

EDDIS | EDDIS il EDDIS ll EDDIS IV
Calumpit NHS F.C. Lipana NHS San Miguel NHS AFG Bemardino MTS
Bajet-Castilio HS Dr. Felipe de Jesus NHS Carlos F, Gonzales HS | Obando NHS
San Pedro HS Mariano Ponce HS Norzagaray NHS Pulong Buhangin NHS
R.S. Trillana HS Tibagan NHS San Rafael NTS Prenza NHS
Sta. Monica HS Balagtas NAHS Vedasto Santiago HS | F.F. Halili NAS

For inquiries, please contact Mr. David Edward Tabesa, Tournament Director of BHSDC {0998-
186-5001).

For information.

—w,

GERMELINA H. PASCUAL, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent
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